From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Mail Delivery Subsystem
9/19/2014 12:01:14 PM

Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov (Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov);
iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov (iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov
(winnie. ho@cpuc.ca.gov); Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov

(Jonathan. Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Undeliverable: Redacted Version of Kern Report

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

iryna.kwasnv@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov

The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later,
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: malldmz03.pge.com

charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges» #SMTP#

iryna. kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larges» #SMTP#

Jonathan. Kolz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP#
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mailto:Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov

winnie. ho@cpuc.ca.gov

mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too larg

Original message headers
Recelved: from iltmaillppaprdO9.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdO9.comp.pge.com
[10.244.8.271)
by maildmz03 pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,.1) with
8JJ0aAHO30360

b
ESMTP id s
(

Ve ru:UMZKLQvl/SW%v) c‘ph&r:DHE RESA-RESZ256~SHA bite=256 verlfy=N0j};
r 19 Sep 2014 12:00: 0700

DKIM ﬁanhtuL@: v=1; a=rsa u%anJ6m c=gimple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;

t=1411153267; bh=shKd4GEaHwXPq/X0ZgbLWUMaFKUy52gTiDSYRDIeGSO="
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~To:
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=0HQ4uThWRNCIWICxZm+nwMnCpnFoFgRUS L PoExL /US+z8T /025 nY )
CWPYcoommALFrpQUilibSMVEzVe/50leMmQunNPni3EYT2GE8ymg 746
X39/d1lzcgunTSgkOY4AZgGUURTIYLE2EPORenLR8=

CarYJzom+C
5¢8s0mbpg

Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmailppaprdiY.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.171)

by itmailppaprd09.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
83 J1xcGall32586;

Fri, 19 8op 2014 12:00:36 ~0700
Received: from mallO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.701}

by itmal 1@@&;31 d09.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id lpfddelfTw-]
(version=TLSv1/S >%v? clpher=RC4~-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT}
Fri, 19 Sep 2014 12:00:21 ~0700

Re ~Civcd' from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com (exchhubff0Z.utilityv.pge.com

110.210.

AT
l:>y mailO3.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.,3.1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3.1) with

ESMTP id s8JJ081L014717

(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)

Fri, 19 Sep ?OW ”‘00:08 0700
Recelved: fr £ om EXCHMRSFZ13.Utlility.poge.com ([fe80::1459:79fb:e87L:60dd]}) by

{
EXCHHUBFFO02.Utili ty.pq@.@wm ([feB0::£428:c43
14.03.0195.001; Fri, 19 Sep 2014 12:00:05 -0700

5:335:e4b5%11]) with mapl id

From: "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJlEpge.com>

To: "Ter

Keur JF Charlotte” <charlotte.terkeurstlcpuc.ca.gov:>

CC: "Kwasny, Ilryna” ("ybamkwafny@ UG, Ca . oV,

Subiject:

"Koltz, Jonathan"”

<Jonathan.RKoltzlc 53&( ca. (x@@),

"Ho, Winnie"™ <winnie.ho@opuc.ca.gov>
RE: Redacted Version of K@*m R@pm?t

Thread-Toplic: Redacted Version of Kern Report

Thread

Date: F

Mo%>mga
STEB]

RQTQI&&(
3FCECBCF448B45849842DRCH1221AAZEFIEEXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge. com>

<57EBLD
<B8B3FO8

Index: %h/Emw’HVMM</erPX“V‘ miX9gidtgFofal3AboEtzA=

ri, 19 Sep 2014 19:00:02 +0000
ITD:

BFELCBCFA48B45E49842DBCEL221TACEFDOCEEXCHMBSEFZ13.Utility . pge . com>

g

3 DIBESTBALARBDEDAC00ERS0DIAFO2CDTY6CORHDCEMR24 . calpuc. cpuc. ca . govy>

In-Reply~To:

<BBIFO8
Accept

Content

X-M5-Ha

VIBESTBAABEDEDAG00ERBS01IAFO2CDT96COEHDCEMEZ4 . calpuc. cpuc.ca.gov>
Language: en-US
Language: en-US

s-Attach: ves

X-MS-TNEF~Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]

Content

Type: text/plain

SB GT&S 0444540



Version:

ilter-Loop:

-
{

Forwarded
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